



RAFAL KOZLOWSKI

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

PROFILE

I am a software developer/software engineer with 14+ professional years. The best position for me would be a position where I would be able to use my skills and experience for the company's profitability and where I will be able to develop myself further.

CONTACT

24 Starodebowa Street,
Wroclaw, Poland

founder@rafalkozlowski.engineer

+48 790 792 880

EDUCATION

Academy of Management And
Computer Science "Copernicus"
Wroclaw
2005-2009

SKILLS

- Good communication and networking skills
- Successful working in a team environment, as well as independently
- The ability to work under pressure and multi-task
- The ability to follow instructions and deliver quality results

WORK EXPERIENCE

QuadSoft Rafal Kozlowski - Credit Suisse Sp. z o. o.

04.2019 - NOW - CONSULTANT / SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Project: MySTT - the software used by salesmen in Zurich to grant (based on approvals within the software) premium clients discounts and better interest rates of their investments.

QuadSoft Rafal Kozlowski - Unit4 Sp. z o.o.

03.2018 - 03.2019 - SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER / TEAM LEADER

Project: Student Management (CAMS) - the software used by university workers to help maintain students' processes' like registering for courses, keeping a track on billing information, financial aid help and others.

WORK EXPERIENCE

QuadSoft Rafal Kozlowski - rafalkozlowski.pl

10.2017 - 02.2018 - SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER / OWNER

Project: <http://rafalkozlowski.pl> - the personal blog where I share ideas and best practices about time and money management.

Minicabs Online LTD

10.2016 - 07.2018 - ANALYST / CO-OWNER / CTO

Project: CabzIt - software used for connecting customers with taxi drivers across the UK (Uber-style app)

QuadSoft Rafal Kozlowski - Credit Suisse Sp. z o. o.

05.2015 - 09.2017 - CONSULTANT / SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Project: Phoenix - risk assessment system used by various traders within the bank.

QuadSoft Rafal Kozlowski - Krajowy Rejestr Dlugow BIG S.A.

06.2011 - 04.2015 - CONSULTANT / SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Project: KR D - Krajowy Rejestr Dlugow's core systems, internal applications, and end-user applications

QuadSoft Rafal Kozlowski - Freelance

07.2009 - 05.2011 - CONSULTANT / SOFTWARE ENGINEER / WEB DEVELOPER

Various projects:

1. Falcon e-Proposals - a Falcon's module consisting in exchange of electronic applications of an organization.
2. www.aplikacje24.pl - main project page fulfilling client's needs containing a lot of custom plugins and pages.
3. ShareIt's Payment Service for SoftImago - payment gateway implemented into sales application for SoftImago
4. Fishing for SoftImago - application calculating best fishing time based on various factors downloaded from the internet.
5. Bookkeeping for Hydral Sp. z o.o. - application designed to assist the HR department to help their work within the organization.
6. "Automotive" for SoftImago - application aimed at showing the nearest point of interest chosen by the driver.





WORK EXPERIENCE

Pyton Management Sp. z o. o.

10.2007 - 06.2009 - DEVELOPER

Project: Falcon - an application used to help HR departments in various organizations with the recruitment process within their organization.

NOP DR Sp. z o. o.

09.2004 - 09.2007 - CONSULTANT / SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Project: POS and STORE - two separate and standalone applications used for managing sales process in bars and restaurants (POS) and warehouse settlements (STORE).

Nop DR Przedsiębiorstwo Informatyczne

05.2004 - 08.2004 - DEVELOPER

Project: Creation of fiscal printer drivers for POSNET and OPTIMUS devices.



For more details about each project and role, please visit <https://rafalkozlowski.engineer>

TECHNOLOGIES AND TOOLS

C++, FirebirdSQL, FastReport, C#, ASP.NET - MVC, HTML, CSS, XML, MSSQL, Javascript / jQuery, SVN, SourceSafe, WWF, WCF, PHP, WordPress, MySQL, Silverlight, WPF, MEF, GIT, Scrum, AngularJS, SybaseDB, MongoDB, OracleDB, Jira, Confluence, TeamCity, Xamarin, Azure, ASP.NET Rest API, TFS